

LDEOC/EOEC SURVEILLANCE PANEL

A LDEOC conference call was held on September 10th, at 9 am central standard time. The following members were on the call:

Mike Kasimirsky – TMC
Mike Lopez - Intertek
Doyle Boese - Infineum
Mike Birke – SwRI
Becky Grinfield – SwRI
Jason Bowden – OHT
Udo Boecker – ISP
Geifu Wu – Ashland
Ronny Mumaw – Lubrizol

There is an issue with the data dictionary, specifically, the LDEOC batch codes not having enough available characters for the HNBR1-XX material. TMC will have to implement the changes to the data dictionary so reference tests can be submitted. Jason Bowden of OHT made a motion to allow TMC to implement the necessary changes to the dictionary without the normal beta testing process. There was no discussion, and the vote was conducted with a result of 9 affirmatives, 0 abstentions, and 0 negatives. TMC will go forward with making the changes and let the surveillance panel chair know when they have been completed. The chair will then let the labs know that TMC is ready to accept reference data.

The meeting adjourned at 9:07 central time.